ULlL CONSERVATION DIVISIO™

Artesia, llew Mexico

DALE : ”/ / o/qa

Mal/ov\ ﬂl’ C‘a
/099 19 st

| Ste. 2250
Re: Wellg placed in poolg Denver, Colo. 50,0,

Genltlemen:

As the result of Division Order p.932¢ the following described
well L&t (has bawe) been placed

in the pool (&} shown below.
This change in nomenclature has been ma

de in our files. Please
change your records to reflect the proper pool name. A7All sub-

sequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice,

;Bﬂ’a‘\y Oraw - D elawue Paol
/Jmoco Pcd Rluff Fed. * 2 B- 22-ac- 9

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change
their records to reflect the pool name as established

by this
order, effective LMovember 1950 .

Sincerely,

Danctdl Moser.

Darrell Moore

Geoloyist

cc: Each transporter Pride Conoco
Mae
PI

Well file~
Joe Chisn
BRem

Sowta Fe



